Fw: ACA 2018 Conference & Expo Schedule Notice

Elizabeth Mautz

Fri 11/17/2017 2:37 PM

Inbox

To:Leslie Wofford <law0038@tigermail.auburn.edu>;

From: Crystal Turner <Cturner@counseling.org>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 1:53 PM

To: Elizabeth Mautz

Subject: ACA 2018 Conference & Expo Schedule Notice

Dear Kelley Mautz,

Below is the scheduling information for your session at the ACA 2018 Conference & Expo, at the
Georgia World Congress Center, in Atlanta, GA:

Session Information:

Program ID #263

Title: Ethical Considerations in Counseling Vulnerable Populations
Format: 60-Minute Roundtable Session

Date: Saturday, April 28, 2018

Time: 7:30 am - 8:30 am

Location: Room A307, Table 5

Primary Presenter: Kelley Mautz

Co-Presenters: Leslie Wofford

Visit https://www.gwcca.org/gwcc/ to view convention site information and floor plans.

GWCC | Georgia World Congress Center Authority

WWW.gwcca.org

The Georgia World Congress Center Authority is moving forward with plans to build a new headquarter
hotel on the northwest corner of the campus.

Please note the following:


https://www.gwcca.org/gwcc/
https://www.gwcca.org/gwcc/

¢ You are listed as the primary contact for the presentation and are responsible for notifying any
co-presenters of the information.

¢ |f you or any co-presenters have a disability and need accommodations, please let me know
immediately so | can make any necessary accommodations to your room.

e Should cancellation of your presentation become necessary, please notify me immediately in
writing.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need additional information as you prepare for
your conference presentation. | look forward to seeing you in Atlanta!
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